Minutes of the MEETING of STANTON ON THE WOLDS Parish Council held on Wednesday July 12, 2017, at 7.30pm, at the Parish Church, Browns Lane, Stanton on the Wolds

Couns. Mike Sheriston (Chairman)Jim GoodmanHilary WhitbyAlex McKeeTeri BrowettRichard Whitby (A)Martin Danielson

In attendance: The clerk Mike Elliott, Rushcliffe Borough Council member Rob Inglis.

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE Coun. Richard Whitby.
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON MAY 10, 2017 were accepted as presented and signed by the chairman
- 4] CLERK'S REPORT FROM PREVIOUS MEETING The clerk said he was not aware of any further progress in regard to the bus stops matter on Melton Road raid by a local resident. It was understood that Coun. John Cottee had been involved in the matter.

5] REPORT FROM THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCIL MEMBER

Coun. Inglis commented that concerns had been raised by parents at Willowbrook School for loss of school days due to it being the parish polling station. He said the Borough are looking at suitable alternative venues to see if it is possible to change.

On the planning protocol now in place for the Rushcliffe Planning Committee meetings - a name change from Development Control - with the public now being allowed up to three mins to speak. Multiple speakers are not allowed and items should be collated and presented by one person unless they are of opposing views in which case each 'side' are each allocated 3 mins.

Ward Councillors who sit in the committee are now not allowed to vote and have the same restriction in multiple seat wards to speak through one person but they are allowed up to 5 mins speaking time.

6] CORRESPONDENCE

Notts Association of Local Councils annual meeting was to be held at Epperstone Village Hall on Wednesday November 15, with the main speaker being the new Chief Constable of Nottinghamshire, Mr Craig Guiildford. Notts County Council wrote to advise of the withdrawal of the Draft Nottinghamshire Minerals Local Plan. They were to carry out the necessary checks on mineral requirements before issuing proposals for a new Plan.

7] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications

17/01259/ful. Mr & Mrs M Razzell, 35 Stanton Lane, demolish side and rear extension, erect single storey and rear extension. Do not object.

17/01239/ful. Mr & Mrs Hibbert, 8 Golf Course Road. Detached garage. Object. Concern on open space provision over the garage.

17/01034/ful. Mr & Mrs D Sandhu, 140 Browns Lane. Construct replacement dwelling. Do not object. 17/00996/adv. Mr Chapman. 196 Melton Road. Retention of banner advertisement sign. Object

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning decisions

17/00956/ful. Brett Hands, 64a Stanton Lane. Two storey rear extension, pitched roofs to front dormer windows. Grant

17/00871/ful. Andrew Spillane, 136 Browns Lane. Replacement shed. Grant.

17/00997/ful. S McIntosh, 143 Browns Lane. Erection of dwelling. Grant.

8] VILLAGE AMENITIES:

Concerns were expressed by Coun. McKee that insufficient repair work had been carried out to pot holes on Thurlby Lane. The clerk was asked to report the matter to the County Highways office.

9] FINANCIAL MATTERS

Accounts for Payment were approved as per the circulated list.

Funding for church grounds maintenance — a letter had been received from Margaret Healey, Churchwarden asking the council to consider assisting towards the cost of maintenance work on the churchyard. A detailed discussion took place and the chairman reminded members that at the previous meeting they had approved in principle to giving assistance. The meeting agreed that the council would pay up to £850 to the church council towards the maintenance work, subject to a review annually. The clerk was to provide Mrs Healey with the name of two other contractors so prices could be obtained and compared. The question of insurance was to be raised with the churchwarden. It was suggested the quotation might show work on the war memorial area separately.

- 10] WEBSITE There was no report.
- 11] NEWSLETTER

Coun. Mrs Whitby said the June issue had come out as planned. Because of a shortage of news it had been in the form of a double sided A4 sheet.

- 12] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS Nothing was raised.
- 13] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING SEPTEMBER 13. The church yard. Amenities funding item. WW1 event - November 2018. Christmas event
- 14] PUBLIC SESSION Nothing was raised.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.28pm.